
  Federal Court of Appeal Federal Court

NOTICE TO THE PROFESSION

TO: Members of the Profession

FROM: The Honourable Marc Noël,
Chief Justice of the Federal Court of Appeal

and

The Honourable Paul Crampton,
Chief Justice of the Federal Court

DATE:  February 14, 2023

RE:           Pre-publication of Amendments to the Federal Courts Rules and the Federal
Courts Citizenship, Immigration and Refugee Protection Rules

___________________________________________________________

Proposed amendments were pre-published in the February 11, 2023, issue of the
Canada Gazette, Part I:

Rules Amending the Federal Courts Rules and the Federal Courts Citizenship,
Immigration and Refugee Protection Rules (New commenting feature)

Interested persons may make representations in writing concerning the proposed Rules
within 60 days after the date of publication. They are strongly encouraged to use the
online commenting feature that is available on the Canada Gazette web‐site. If they use
mail or email, the representations should cite the Canada Gazette, Part I, and the date of
publication of this notice, and be sent to Andrew Baumberg, Secretary to the Rules
Committee, Federal Court, 90 Sparks Street, 12th Floor, Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H9,
email: andrew.baumberg@fct-cf.gc.ca.
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